

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A dedicated, passionate and highly-skilled professional with experience in managing and training people. I pride myself in my abilities to connect and communicate with all people and have successfully mentored and developed co-workers towards performance outcomes and career progression.

As a logistics professional with over 9 years experience, I have developed an exceptional skills set across safety, attention to detail and quality assurance. The skills I have acquired in my time within this industry are highly relevant and transferable to all industries. I have outstanding people skills that have seen my be promoted into leadership roles due to my ability to connect and understand people from all walks of life.

With my strong organisational skills, I maintain a high level of work and attention to detail. My career objective is to gain a position where I can implement my professional and personal skills set to contribute to the betterment of lives or organisations.

CAREER OVERVIEW

Position: Youth Worker (August 2023 – Present)

Company: Anglicare

Position: Actor (March 2020– Present)

Company: AED Management

Position: Barber (2017–2020) (October 2023 – Present)

Company: Salisbury Barbers

Position: Residential Youth Worker (June 2022 – July 2023)

Company: Progressive Youth Care

Position: Logistics Team Leader (November 2021 – Sept 2022)

Company: Toll Group

Position: Dock Hand (August 2016– November 2021)

Company: Toll Group

Position: Dock Hand (August 2015 – August 2016)

Company: TNT Group

Position: Retail Sales Assistant (August 2014 – August 2015)

Company: Urban Wear

Position: Security (August 2013 – August 2014)

Company: New Zealand Police

Position: Retail Sales Assistant (August 2012 – August 2014)

Company: All Out Customs

SKILLS AND ATTRIBUTES

- Exceptional leadership qualities
- Excellent communicator with great people skills
- Proven track record of achieving results
- Extremely proactive and self-motivated
- Experience in coaching, mentoring and development
- Efficient organisation and time-management skills
- Delivers exceptional quality customer service
- Adaptable, flexible and welcoming of change
- Collaborative team player and ability to function autonomously
- Encourages a strong, fruitful rapport with stakeholders
- High attention to detail

CAREER EXPERIENCE

Position: Youth Worker (Present)

Company: Anglicare

- Act as a role model, teacher and care giver for youth in need within the community
- Work within a team to create a safe, consistent environment that enables youth in care to discover their potential and coach them towards their desired paths into adulthood
- Implement behaviour management skills, counselling techniques and safety protocols
- Teach youth necessary life skills including education and study support, cooking, cleaning, career coaching
- Reporting and documentation of all incidents and shift occurrences to maintain clear data of youth's progress

Position: Barber (Present)

Company: Salisbury Barbers

Responsible and attentive barber with skills in trimming, cutting and styling men's hair and beards. I offer exceptional customer service to clients while working on their personal care to build a sense of comfort and camaraderie. Takes great care of equipment and maintains a welcoming atmosphere.

Position: Residential Youth Worker (May 2022 - July 2023)

Company: Progressive Youth Care

Responsibilities and duties as listed under Anglicare description

Position: Logistics Team Leader (November 2021 - Sept 2022)

Company: Toll Group

- Lead teams of up to 40 dock hand team members and transport drivers to successfully co-ordinate day to day logistical duties in line with monthly operational targets
- Deliver weekly KPI objectives and assure operational duties are exceeded delivery expectations
- Instrumental in planning and implementing training and upskilling amongst colleagues
- Collaborate with Senior Management to assure delivery KPI objectives are constantly improved
- Supervise and manage the implementation of day to day logistics including complex manual handling and systems
- Exceptional leadership skills and qualities leveraging upon team members' key strengths to achieve objectives
- Facilitated clear strategy plans for all team members to adopt clear training opportunities and forecast team outputs to achieve required business outcomes
- Facilitate and support in leadership development & mentoring programs
- Cultivate a thriving high performing & positive work culture
- Oversee all OH&S and safety for logistical work

Position: Dock Hand (2016-November 2021)

Company: Toll Group

- Performing freight handling using the appropriate motorised and manual equipment
- Examining shipment contents and comparing with records such as invoices or orders to verify accuracy
- Loading and unloading material onto or from pallets, trays, racks, and shelves by hand or forklift and ensured dock was free from debris
- Loading trucks and trailers
- Demonstrating high attention to detail in tracking, reporting and processing
- Responsible for maintenance and upkeep of professional equipment
- Effective communications with internal and external stakeholders
- Providing constant feedback to supervisor on workflow, making sure drivers leave on time and all appointments are on time
- Complied with established company policy and procedures

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION

- High School Certificate - Kelston Boys High School (2012)
- Certificate IV in Youth Work CHC40413 (2023)
- Diploma in Health and Fitness

NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENTS

- Bodybuilding NZIFBB Teens Champion 2014
- Bodybuilding Auckland Teens Champion 2014
- Bodybuilding NZIFBB Auckland Mens Physique Finalist 2015
- Member of Thailand's First 13 Rugby League National Team (2017, 2022, 2023)
- American Football Player with Metro Lions (2012-2014)
- Current Player at Souths Rugby Union Club
- Casted in Tickets to Paradise (Movie Production) playing a Bartender
- Casted in 13 Lives (Movie Production) as a Navy Seal

REFERENCES - AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST